

## **CLIMATE CONTROL**











## WE ARE THE TEAM **BEHIND YOUR TEAM**

Sunbelt Rentals is part of the FTSE 100 listed Ashtead Group, a global leader in equipment rental and the largest provider in the UK & Ireland.

Our team of experts support customers across every market sector and together we're redefining the future of rental. We're the first and only equipment hire company to offer a complete 360 managed solution for any contract, no matter how large or complex, with cost and carbon savings built in from day one.

We will deliver, maintain, manage and monitor all the equipment you need, whenever and wherever you need it. Leaving you free to concentrate on your core business, knowing that your equipment is being looked after by trusted experts.

## **OUR PURPOSE**

Equipping people to transform places, spaces and lives.

## UNRIVALLED POSITION

With sustainability, innovation and business governance at the heart of our plan, we are committed to driving emissions down, helping you achieve your sustainability goals today and developing tomorrow's essential skills and jobs.







**1 GLOBAL TEAM** 



## CONTENTS

Introduction	4
Our Services	5
Electric & Fan Heaters	6
Infrared Heaters	13
Industrial Heaters	14
Gas Heaters	18
Air Conditioners	20
Dehumidifier & Dryers	24
Evaporative Coolers	26
Industrial Fans	28
Our Expertise	30
Air Quality	31
Temperature Control	32
Test & Monitoring	33
Climate Control Equipment Depots	34
Rental Equipment and Managed Solutions	36

## CLIMATE Control

We understand that maintaining the ideal temperature and environment is crucial for the success of your projects, events, and businesses. Whether you're dealing with scorching heat, bone-chilling cold, drying out damp spaces or any other climate challenge, we are here to provide innovative and reliable solutions to keep you comfortable, productive, and on track.

Working with industry-leading manufacturers we have built a fleet of the most innovative and effective climate control equipment, all readily available to hire with expert support and installation. Our comprehensive product selection is carefully selected from leading manufacturers and includes cooling systems and heating and drying solutions. With nationwide delivery, you can easily access our fleet of equipment wherever you are.

The information provided within this brochure is based on the specifications provided by the OEM. These specifications are liable to change from time to time and are therefore provided for general guidance only. The Hirer should check the relevant OEM specification before using the serial number of the equipment where precise data is required. Sunbelt Rentals shall hold no liability in respect of and does not confirm the accuracy of any information set out below.



## **OUR SERVICES**

#### Step 1 - Contingency Planning

We operate 24/7 from depots nationwide and are supported by a sales team that carry out free site surveys. We'll visit your site and assess your requirements – this helps us to deliver a solution uniquely tailored to your space.

#### Step 2 - Delivery

With strategically placed Service Centres located across the UK, you will benefit from a national service at a local level, ensuring the equipment arrives in perfect condition, on time, every time.

#### Step 3 - Installation

Equipment installation carried out by experienced engineers benefits you in more ways than one. Not only does it take away the hassle of manoeuvring the equipment into the required area, it ensures that equipment is positioned in the most effective location to deliver optimal performance. Secondly, a professional installation ensures complete health and safety during installation and equipment operation.

#### Step 4 - Familiarisation

Face-to-face familiarisation provides an opportunity for you to better understand the functions of the equipment and have your queries addressed in real-time. This reduces any system downtime to ensure your hire product is cost-efficient. Familiarisation also provides you with complete peace of mind, and eliminates the need to guess how to operate unfamiliar equipment.

## ELECTRIC AND FAN HEATERS

Compact and versatile, our fan heaters efficiently raise local temperatures by drawing in air, heating it with an internal element, and circulating the warm air with a built-in fan. Equipped with safety features like adjustable thermostats and overheat sensors, these portable electric heaters offer a convenient and safe heating solution for homes and offices.

TOH NOITUAD



## **ELECTRIC AND FAN HEATERS**

### Broughton 3kW Fan Heater 240v

The powerful 3kW heating capacity heats the air and as a result improves working conditions in many applications such as; workshops, garages, warehouses and temporary buildings.

#### Features & Benefits:

- 3kW industrial heater
- Available in 110v and 240v
- Built for industrial useCarry handle for easy
- portability
- Adjustable thermostat
- Robust metal bodywork

#### Specifications: Width: 300mm Height: 360mm

Depth: 330mm

Airflow volume: 423 m<sup>3</sup>/hr

Noise level: 45 dB (A)

Voltage: 230v. 13amp

Weight: 10kg



## Broughton FF42 42kW Fan Heater

The 42kW 3-phase (415v) industrial electric fan heater, ideal for use in workshops, garages, and other industrial spaces. The electric heaters have variable heat settings - so it can operate at full capacity of 30kW or half capacity of 15kW.

#### Features & Benefits:

Temperature protection
No condensation, gas, fumes, or smell

- Electric fan heater for industrial, workshops
- or garages
- Variable heat settings

#### Specifications: Width: 433mm

- Height: 614mm Depth: 709mm Weight: 31kg Airflow volume: 4080 m³/hr Noise level: 73 dB (A) Voltage: 415v, 63amp
  - Voltage: 415v, 63amp



### Broughton FFHT32 18kW Fan Heater

The FFHT32 is a powerful, large 32A 3 phase industrial fan heater. Designed and built to withstand the rigours of regular site use.

#### Features & Benefits:

- Adjustable thermostat
- Lockable castors
- $\boldsymbol{\cdot}$  Durable and rugged design
- Single or multiple outlets
- Temperature protection

## Specifications:

Width: 400mm Height: 570mm Depth: 520mm Weight: 36kg Airflow volume: 1800 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Noise level: 57 dB (A) Voltage: 415v, 32amp



### 2kW Oil Filled Radiator

Our 2kW oil-filled radiator can heat a room in minutes. It is easily portable and temperature dial controlled for safe, efficient and quick warmth.

#### Features & Benefits:

- Over heat protector
- Tilt safety cut-off
- Adjustable thermostat
- Easily portable

#### Specifications:

Width: 1381mm Height: 1380mm Depth: 500mm Weight: 13kg Voltage: 230v, 13amp



## **ELECTRIC AND FAN HEATERS**

Specifications:

Width: 295mm

Height: 500mm

Depth: 300mm

Weight: 13.2kg

and 230v

Airflow volume: 450 m³/hr

Voltage: Available in 110v

Noise level: 60.9 dB (A)

Heating capacity: 3kW

### El Bjorn TF 3EL 3kW Fan Heater

The drying fan is equipped with a continuously variable  $5^{\circ}C-45^{\circ}C$  thermostat and automatic overheating protector. The drying fan can be used indoors or outdoors, which also makes it very useful for event applications.

#### Features & Benefits:

- Stackable design
- Continuous variable
- thermostat
- Overheating protector
- Radial fan for optimum throw
- Designed for pallet delivery



### El Bjorn TF18 18kW Heating and Drying Fan Heater

The TF 18EL delivers 18kW of heat from a rugged, wheeled design. Available with fabric or metal air ducts, it's suitable for large construction and drying requirements.

#### Features & Benefits:

- 2 fan settings (9kW or 18kW)
- 6 95mm fabric air ducts
- Efficient air flow
- 2 fan speeds 2300/ 1700 m³/hr
- Carry handle for easy portability

#### Specifications: Width: 530mm

Height: 1260mm Depth: 660mm Weight: 72kg Airflow volume: 2300 m³/hr Noise level: 65 dB (A) Voltage: 415v, 32amp Heating capacity: 18kW



## El Bjorn TF9 9kW Heating and Drying Fan Heater

Designed for heating and drying smaller spaces such as apartments, offices, stairways, and events; the TF9EL-S electric fan heater is nevertheless designed with the same principles of efficient and effective heating, safety and reliability as the larger more industrial space heater models.

#### Features & Benefits:

- Designed for heating and drying small areas
  Can be placed on the floor or wall-mounted
  Sleeve coupling plate supplied
  Mechanical thermostat for room temperature
- IP44 rated

Width: 556mm Height: 744mm Depth: 360mm Weight: 30kg ed Airflow volume: 1250 r

Specifications:

Airflow volume: 1250 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Noise level: 65 dB (A) Voltage: 415v, 16amp Heating capacity: 9kW



### El Bjorn TF36 36kW Heating and Drying Fan Heater

The TF 36EL delivers 36kW of heat from a rugged, wheeled design and constructed to be as compact as possible. The fan has three power settings and two fan speeds capable of heating large spaces and has the ability to connect to existing ventilation systems.

#### Features & Benefits:

- High delta T for maximum
- energy efficiency
- Easy to move and transport
   Smart control card
- 2 filters for consistent,
- high-volume air flow • Air filter guarantees healthy
- working environment

#### **Specifications:** Width: 760mm Height: 1310mm

Height: 1310mm Depth: 940mm Weight: 164.5kg Airflow volume: 3900 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Noise level: 74.3 dB (A) Voltage: 415v, 63amp Heating capacity: 36kW



## **ELECTRIC AND FAN HEATERS**

## Fral FEH150 15kW Electric Fan Heater

The FEH150 is a 15kW 3 Phase electric fan heater with adjustable thermostat, 4 heating settings and rugged stainless steel elements.

#### Features & Benefits:

- Over heat protector
- Full metal casing
- Insulated handle
- Adjustable thermostat
- Stainless steel elements

Specifications: Width: 540mm Height: 400mm Lenath: 330mm Weight: 14.5kg Maximum airflow: 1293 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Noise level: 57 dB (A) Voltage: 415v, 32amp Heating capacity: 15kW



## **INFRARED HEATERS**

Infrared heaters employ electromagnetic radiation to provide focused and efficient heating. Instead of heating the entire room, they emit infrared waves that warm objects and people directly within their reach. These heaters deliver near-instant heat, making them an excellent choice for spaces that need rapid, spot heating.



## Fral 22kW Electric Fan Heater

The Fral FEH220 is a 22kW black element heater, capable of significantly impacting the temperature in an enclosed area of up to 550 cubic metres.

#### Features & Benefits:

- Over heat protector
- Insulated handle
- Stainless steel elements
- · Adjustable thermostat
- Full metal casing

#### Specifications: Width: 420mm

Height: 410mm Depth: 600mm Weight: 21.8kg Maximum airflow: 1684 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Noise level: 59 dB (A) 415v, 32amp Heating capacity: 22kW



### **Red Rad 3kW Infrared Heater**

Easy to use infra-red heater, built in an adjustable frame for omnidirectional aiming. The unit is mounted on castors for easy moving.

#### Features & Benefits:

- 2 heat settings
- Wheels allow for easy
- manoeuvring
- Heater cassette
- Safety guard
- Heater body

#### Specifications: Width: 525mm

Height: 900mm Depth: 625mm Weight: 14.3kg Heating capacity: 3kW Voltage: 110v & 230v



IL NIA

## **INDUSTRIAL HEATERS**

These powerful temporary heating systems are specifically designed and expertly installed to meet the demands of industrial settings where higher temperatures are required.

You can be confident that your operations will run at maximum productivity and give your employees a comfortable working environment. Our range uses advanced technologies to generate heat efficiently and deliver them evenly across your space. They are available in electric, gas, and oil-fired options to meet the unique needs of your environment.

14

AO

THERMOBILE

THE DOWN OF LAD

## **INDUSTRIAL HEATERS**



#### Thermobile 45kW Indirect Oil Heater

- Features & Benefits:
- 16 hour burning duration
- Outlet temperature approximately 50°C
- $\boldsymbol{\cdot}$  Clean heat due to gas flue connection
- Photocell flame control
- Overheat protector

Specifications:

Width: 620mm Height: 940mm Depth: 1630mm Weight: 145kg Airflow volume: 3000 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Tank capacity: 80 litres (can also be used with external tank) Power: 110v or 230v Heating capacity: 45kW

### Thermobile 110kW Indirect Oil Heater

#### Features & Benefits:

- 100% clean and dry heat
- High efficiency heat exchanger
- Overheat protector
- $\boldsymbol{\cdot}$  Can be used with multi-tanks or other fuel tanks
- $\boldsymbol{\cdot}$  Designed for use with external fuel tanks

#### Specifications:

Width: 780mm Height: 1340mm Depth: 2230mm Weight: 330kg Airflow volume: 5800 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Power: 110v or 230v Heating capacity: 110kW

### Thermobile 150kW Indirect Oil Heater

#### Features & Benefits:

- 100% clean and dry heat
- High efficiency heat exchanger
- Overheat protector
- Can be used with multi-tanks or other fuel tanks
- Designed for use with external fuel tanks



### Thermobile 75kW Indirect Oil Heater

#### Features & Benefits:

- 16 hour burning duration
- Photocell flame control
- Overheat protector
- 1-way pipe system

16

• Outlet temperature approximately 50°C

#### Specifications:

Width: 690mm Height: 1170mm Depth: 1920mm Weight: 175kg Airflow volume: 3800 m³/hr Tank capacity: 120 litres (can also be used with external tank) Power: 110v or 230v Heating capacity: 75kW

### Thermobile 200kW Containerised Indirect Oil Heater

### Features & Benefits:

- 100% clean and dry heat
- High efficiency heat exchanger
- Overheat protector
- $\boldsymbol{\cdot}$  High pressure fan for powerful heat distribution
- Stackable construction with crane hooks

17

 $\boldsymbol{\cdot}$  Designed for use with external fuel tanks

Specifications:

Width: 60mm Height: 135mm Depth: 231mm Weight: 545kg Airflow volume: 12000 m³/hr Power: 415v, 32amp Heating capacity: 200kW



## **GAS HEATERS**

Our portable gas solutions have different heating capacities for all environments, with smart controls to regulate temperatures as needed. Our stock of units are from trusted brands, ensuring you get the most out of the liquefied petroleum gas (LPG) power source. And because it's an environmentally friendly power source, you can hire our space heaters for indoor venues like homes, schools, and offices.



18

### 50kW-84kW Gas Space Heater

The Gas Space Heaters are portable heaters that are specifically designed to provide an instant, reliable and efficient source of heat to the industrial, agricultural, commercial and construction sectors.

#### Features & Benefits:

- Designed For Use In Well Ventilated Spaces
- Robust & Portable Design
- Fan Only Switch
- Variable Heat Output
- Safety Shutdown

#### Specifications:

Width: 415mm Height: 270mm Length: 810mm Weight: 14.1kg Maximum airflow: 2000 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Voltage: 110v or 230v Heating capacity: Up to 50kW

### 85kW Gas Space Heater

The Gas Space Heaters are portable heaters that are specifically designed to provide an instant, reliable and efficient source of heat to the industrial, agricultural, commercial and construction sectors.

#### Features & Benefits:

- Robust, light weight,
- compact design

Item No. EH1308

Order No. 587296

OTY. 60 PCS

Ctn NoS7 Made in China

- Efficient, clean combustion
- Variable heat output
- Safety shutdown on gas/flame/ fan failure and overheat

Specifications:

Width: 390mm Height: 570mm Depth: 1050mm Weight: 34kg Maximum airflow: 3000 m³/hr Voltage: 110v or 230v Heating capacity: Up to 85kW

## **AIR CONDITIONERS**

Our Air Conditioners and Cooling Equipment provide a versatile solution suitable for a wide range of spaces and environments. Our products include fixed, low noise air conditioning units, powerful portable air conditioner units which can be situated either indoors or outdoors, and compact evaporative coolers which provide powerful yet flexible cooling for both small and large spaces.

20

## Fral SC-14 4kW Mini Spot Cooler

The SC14 is a unique and versatile unit allowing ducting to be fitted on both cold air and exhaust air outlets at the same time.

#### Features & Benefits:

- 3 speed fan
- Automatic condensate removal
- Energy class: A/A++
  High temperature alarm
- Touch control
- Depth: 480mm Weight: 30.5kg Power consumption: 1700w Maximum airflow: 600 cm/hr Voltage: 240v, 13amp Noise level: 52 dB (A)

Specifications: Width: 300mm

Length: 740mm



## Fral Blizzard FSC25 7.3kW Portable Spot Cooler

The Industrial Spot Cooler represents a high capacity monoblock air conditioning solution, perfectly suited for cooling server rooms, production zones, and workplaces.

#### Features & Benefits:

- Polyurethane washable,
- high efficiency air filter
- 15 litre water container
- Low and high pressure switch
- Easily portable

#### Specifications:

Width: 500mm Height: 1250mm Depth: 620mm Weight: 85kg Operating temperature: 15°C to 30°C Maximum airflow: 300 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Voltage: 230v, 13amp Noise level: 55 dB (A)



21

## **AIR CONDITIONERS**

### Fral Avalanche FACSW22 HT 6kW High Temp Split Unit

Designed to work in environments where there is excessive heat gain and higher temperatures, the FACSW22 operates from 10°C to  $45^\circ\text{C}.$ 

Fral Avalanche FACSW22 6.7kW Split Unit

of cooling all off a standard 13amp supply.

For multiple application use, the Fral Avalanche delivers 6.7kW

#### Features & Benefits:

- Designed using a self-contained chilled water system
- Quick connect couplings on water lines
- Delivers 6kW of cooling all off a single phase supply
- Additional option of 30 metre
   water line

Features & Benefits:

• Quick connect couplings

100% effective cooling

Easy installation13amp supply

on water lines

Specifications: Width: 815mm

Height: 1200mm Length: 360mm Weight: 124kg Operating temperature: 10°C to 45°C Maximum airflow: 3700 m³/hr Voltage: 230v, 13amp Noise level: 59 dB (A)



## Fral Avalanche FACSW51 15kW Split Unit

Our Industrial Spot Cooler is a powerful and energy efficient temporary air conditioning unit, delivering 15kW of cooling from a 415v 16amp supply.

#### Features & Benefits:

Designed using a selfcontained chilled water system
Suitable area 100 square

- Quick connect couplings on
- water lines • The air filter is supplied as
- standard with the unit

#### Specifications:

Width: 1074mm Height: 1513mm Depth: 414mm Weight: 140kg Operating temperature: 10°C to 35°C Maximum airflow: 2300 cm/h Voltage: 415v, 16amp Noise level: 56 dB (A)



### Fral Avalanche FACSW90 27kW Split Portable Air Conditioning Unit

The Fral Avalanche FACSW90 27kW Split Air Conditioning Unit is a high-performance air conditioner that is ideal for use in a variety of commercial and industrial applications.

#### Specifications:

- High-performance
  Built in thermostat
- Automatic water remover
- Three-phase air

Features & Benefits:

- conditioning system
- Removable panels

Width: 1190mm Height: 1840mm Depth: 560mm Weight: 260kg Operating temperature: 10°C to 35°C Maximum airflow: 3200 cm/h Noise level: 56 dB (A) Voltage: 415v, 16amp (2 required)



23

#### Specifications:

Width: 820mm Height: 1030mm Length: 360mm Weight: 86kg Operating temperature: 10°C to 35°C Maximum airflow: 1500 m³/hr Voltage: 230v, 13amp Noise level: 52 dB (A)



## DEHUMIDIFIERS & DRYERS

We supply both portable and fixed Dehumidifiers with low power consumption that operates quietly. They deliver fast and efficient dehumidification across various commercial, industrial, or domestic environments. Additionally, our compact and portable air movers are crafted to remove water from floors and furniture in the event of flood damage. With our national network of depots, you can be assured that we can get you the best range of dehumidifiers and dryers, when you need it most.



24

#### **Small Professional Dehumidifier**

#### Features & Benefits:

- High efficiency air filter
- Hot gas defrost
- Low power consumption
- Pipe fittings for
- continuous drainage
- User friendly control panel

Width: 350mm Height: 700mm Depth: 370mm Weight: 31.5kg Maximum airflow: 380 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Voltage: 110v & 230v

Specifications:



### **Medium Duty Professional Dehumidifier**

- Features & Benefits:
- Condensate pump
- Hot gas defrost
- Centrifugal fanLarge rubber wheels
- Roto-moulded casing
- Width: 815mm Height: 1200mm Depth: 360mm Weight: 42kg Maximum airflow: 550 mc/h Voltage: 110v & 230v

Specifications:



### Heavy Duty Professional Dehumidifier

Features & Benefits: • Simple controls • Ideal for water damage

Protection from condensation

Portable design

- Ideal for water damage Heig restoration, flood drying Dep
   Integrated condensate pump Weig
- Specifications: Width: 580mm Height: 830mm Depth: 590mm Weight: 45kg Voltage: 110v & 230v



#### WWW.SUNBELTRENTALS.CO.UK

## **EVAPORATIVE** COOLERS

Also known as swamp coolers, the evaporative coolers work by speeding up the evaporation process with a simple fan to draw the hot and dry air in, passing it over a specially designed pad that absorbs water from a reservoir before emitting out cold air.

Our team of climate control experts will help you install the evaporative coolers and ensure you get the most effective solution for your space.

MASTER



26

#### **Medium Evaporative Cooler**

#### Features & Benefits:

 Adjustable humidity control • Cools up to 57 sqm • 48 Litre top loading water tank

with ice compartment and low water cut-off • Durable casters for easy

mobility

• 3 speed fan

Width: 620mm Height: 870mm Depth: 380mm Weight: 13kg Maximum airflow: 1800 m<sup>3</sup>/hr Voltage: 230v, 13amp

Specifications:



### Large Evaporative Cooler

#### Features & Benefits:

- Adjustable humidity control • 60-70 Litre top loading water tank with ice compartment and low water cut-off
- Easy to set up: just unpack, add water and plug it in • 16 inch fan blade for powerful
- air flow

#### Specifications: Width: 680mm Height: 1250mm Depth: 430mm Weight: 22kg Air Volume: 5000m3/h Voltage: 230v, 13amp



### **Jumbo Warehouse Evaporative Cooler**

Features & Benefits: • Evaporative filter pads to

block dirt

at 1.3kW

and virus

### Specifications:

Width: 920mm Low energy consumption

Height: 1910mm Length: 1690mm Weight: 120kg Maximum airflow: 30,000 m<sup>3</sup>/hr

- Reduces the risk of bacteria Voltage: 230v, 13amp
- UV lamp, disinfecting the water
- 200 litre water tank

• Low running costs



## **INDUSTRIAL FANS**

Fans have long been one of the most popular tools to keep people cool in warmer months. Our fleet includes a selection of pedestal and desk fans all the way through to 900m industrial fans for larger spaces, such as warehouses and big retail spaces. We can deliver to your site anywhere in the UK next day, and our team of experts will help you install the equipment to ensure you get the most value from it.



28

### **MB50 Industrial Fan**

An efficient fan ideal for settings such as industrial, commercial, retail, and leisure applications. Whether delivering a gentle breeze or a robust surge of cool air, the MB50 ensures immediate and adjustable air circulation wherever required.

#### Features & Benefits:

- Variable airflow speed control
- Free standing with
- carry handles
- Easily portable
- Low running costs
- Ready to use

#### Specifications: Width: 550mm

- Height: 625mm Depth: 225mm Weight: 17kg
- Maximum fan speed: 1350 rpm Maximum airflow: 6500 cfm Available in 110v & 230v, 13amp

### Cyclone 900mm Industrial Fan

This high-efficiency fan features an improved motor and blade design, resulting in higher velocity and up to 30% more area coverage and reach.

#### Features & Benefits:

2 speed settings

AND DE L

- Large robust rubber wheels
- for easy manoeuvrability
- $\boldsymbol{\cdot}$  Solid casing / thick
- gauge steel
- Variable angle of air output

Width: 290mm Height: 670mm Length: 750mm Weight: 45.1kg Maximum airflow: 12855 cfm Speed range: 860-950 rpm

Specifications:





29

## **AIR QUALITY**

Air Quality Controls are essential in creating and maintaining a healthy and safe environment for your workers, patients, customers, and the general public.

It is estimated that the average person spends 90%\* of their time indoors and inhales over 11,000\*\* litres of air every day, making poor air quality a leading cause of many short and long-term health complaints. From respiratory problems and allergies to deadly cancers and cardiovascular diseases.

Working with industry-leading manufacturers we have built a fleet of the most innovative and effective air quality control equipment, all readily available for hire with expert support and installation.

From the HEPACART® and STARC® ranges to ventilation and extraction equipment and mobile dust and fume extraction – we'll work with you and your unique environment to deliver a bespoke solution that protects everyone.



## We provide solutions for:

- Industrial and manufacturing plants
- Construction sites
- Education settings
- Office and commercial spaces
- Events and festivals
- Plus many more





## **TEMPERATURE CONTROL**

When your temperature control system experiences a breakdown, or extreme weather conditions, you may need additional capacity.

Our chiller and boiler solutions are designed to ensure uninterrupted operations on your construction sites, industrial facilities, and business environments.

Whether it's supplying low-temperature hot water and steam for various industrial processes or maintaining precise temperature control in spaces like workspaces and equipment areas, we have the capability to not only provide, install, and manage chillers and boilers, but we also offer a leading contingency planning service and this provides you with the assurance that you have a well-thought-out plan in place to mitigate potentially costly disruptions in your operations. Our dedicated team is ready to respond promptly to your needs, and we'll even furnish you with a copy of the contingency plans for your reference.

32

We provide solutions for:
• Events
• Film & TV
<ul> <li>Facilities Management</li> </ul>
• Data Centres
• Hospitals
Logistics & Distribution Centre
• Industrial
<ul> <li>Construction</li> </ul>
Plus many more

## **TEST &** MONITORING

We offer a diverse range of equipment designed to address various facility issues, such as dampness, heating loss, and humidity concerns. Within our temperature measurement equipment collection, you'll find tools to gauge surface and air temperatures, as well as relative humidity. We also provide equipment capable of assessing subsurface moisture levels within solid walls and floors, regardless of surface conditions. Our visual inspection equipment includes thermal imaging cameras for pinpointing areas of heat loss, aiding in insulation optimisation, and climate control equipment placement within your facility.



All our testing equipment undergoes rigorous calibration, testing, and maintenance by our in-house calibration technicians in our UKAS ISO 17025:2005 accredited laboratory. This ensures the utmost accuracy in your test results, instilling confidence and offering full traceability.

Our dedicated hire team manages tailored delivery, collection, and off-hire services through our network of Sunbelt Rentals drivers and nationwide courier services, with same-day options available. Additionally, our specialist sales and technical teams are ready to provide guidance on the most suitable products for your application. Ordering is convenient through our award-winning e-commerce website at inlec.com, where you can create an account and utilise our online quote system.

33

## OUR PRIMARY CLIMATE CONTROL EQUIPMENT DEPOTS

0800 630 0472 climatecontrol@sunbeltrentals.co.uk www.sunbeltrentals.co.uk

#### BATHGATE

Unit 2, Armadale Industrial Estate, Armadale EH48 2ND 01506 531 558

#### BELFAST

16 Michelin Road, Newtonabbey, Belfast BT36 4PT 0330 678 0813

#### BIRMINGHAM

Unit 8, Portway Industrial Estate, Alston Road, Oldbury B69 2PP 0121 543 6200

#### CHESSINGTON

Unit 6, Chessington Industrial Estate, Lion Park Avenue, Chessington KT9 1ST 0208 974 0800

#### DUBLIN

34

Clondalkin Industrial Estate, 5B Besser Drive, Ballymanaggin, Dublin D22 K6Y4 00353 870664070

#### **HEATHROW**

242-252 London Road, Staines, London TW18 4JQ 0208 974 0800

#### MANCHESTER

Unit B, Alpha 3, Fourth Avenue, Trafford Park, Manchester M17 1DB 0161 888 2323

#### NEWPORT

101-102, Queensway Meadows Industrial Estate, Clearwater Road, Newport NP19 4ST 01633 278130

#### SOUTHAMPTON

Unit 18, Apex Centre, Speedfields Park, Newgate Lane, Fareham P014 1TP 01633 278130

#### THURROCK

Unit A, Neptune Business Estate, Dolphin Way, Purfleet RM19 1NZ 0208 598 4000





WWW.SUNBELTRENTALS.CO.UK

## **RENTAL EQUIPMENT AND MANAGED SOLUTIONS**

Sunbelt Rentals - Providing rental and managed solutions into every market sector.



Plant



**Plant Attachments** The sole UK distributor for several of the



Industrial



**Powered Access** over 50.000 metres



400 E 00

Safety & Communications



4

36

Lifting Our solutions have been used on 7/10

a temporary power solution for every site

Energy

Tools



Survey









**Climate Control** 



Rail





Hoists building over 32 times



Trakway



Formwork & Falsework



**Traffic Management** covered by QEHSS accreditations



Training to qualify our own people and our



**Barriers & Fencing** 



Lighting Our state-of-the-art tower lights will keep your worksites safe and secure





37

## PURPOSE DRIVEN. INNOVATING CHANGE. PROTECTING OUR PLANET.

### Our Planet is our action plan.

It's inspired by one clear purpose: equipping people to transform places, space and lives. Together we'll help deliver success for our customers, engaged colleagues, thriving communities, greater social impact and a greener climate. With sustainability, innovation and business governance at the heart of our plan, we are committed to driving emissions down, helping you achieve your sustainability goals today and developing tomorrow's essential skills and jobs.

SCAN ME TO FIND OUT MORE ABOUT OUR PLAN FOR A GREENER FUTURE



ourplanet

# Every climate controlled. Every emergency response. Every bespoke solution. Leave the how to us.

Heaters, coolers, dryers, and dehumidifiers. Industry-leading choice. Market-leading service. From demonstration to delivery and installation.



Registered Office: Sunbelt Rentals Ltd, 100 Cheapside, London EC2V 6DT. Tel: 020 7726 9700. Registered No. 444569 England and Wales